LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 81ST LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

M ar ch 23, 2009

TO: Honorable Judith Zaffirini, Chair, Senate Committee on Higher Education
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1560 by Duncan (Relating to the national research university fund and the allocation of
amounts appropriated from the fund, the abolition of the higher education fund, and the
institutional groupings established by the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.), As
Introduced

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

Contingent upon voter approval of a Texas Constitutional amendment proposed by the 81st
Texas L egidature, thisbill would create a new sour ce of funding to enhance r esear ch capacity
at certain public general academic institutions using the investment earnings of an existing but
rededicated fund cor pus (i.e., the Permanent Higher Education Fund, which would become the
corpusfor the National Research University Fund). Annual National Research Univer sity
Fund allocationsto eligible institutions would be based solely on the earnings of the National
Resear ch University Fund corpus over time.

L ocal Government Impact

No fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies:
L BB Staff: JOB, KK, RT, JAW
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